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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée
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Amendment 003 

The amendment 003 is raised to answer questions from the Industry. 

Questions and answers 

Question 3
Does the PI need to have led AT LEAST 5 school-based surveys? Or AT LEAST 1 and up to 5 school-
based surveys?  

Answer 3 
The Principal investigator (PI) needs to have led at least 1 and up to 5 school-based surveys. This is the 
requirement under M1 “It is not necessary that all of the required experience be acquired through one 
survey. The Bidder may demonstrate this experience through up to five (5) surveys conducted by the 
same company, as long as the Principal Investigator is the same on all of these surveys.” 
Changes has been made on: 

M1:  
- Experience is now 5 to 20 years 
- Experience required is now for five (5) surveys conducted by the same company and the 
same Principal Investigator 

M3: 
- Experience is now 10 to 20 years 
3.2.9.1 Site Coordinators and Training 

Question 4
For the changes to M1: To what is the 5 to 20 years referring? 

Answer 4 
On page 1 of the RFP: Changes has been made on: M1: “The window for required experience is changed 
from 5 to 20 years”.  This refers to the changes made to the currently posted “active” CSTADS RFP 
compared to the inactive CSTADS RFP that was posted in June 2020;  the window of M1 experience has 
changed from “within the past five (5) years” to “within the past twenty (20) years”. 

Question 5
The only reference to time period in M1 is the sentence “The Bidder must have carried out and completed 
a minimum of one (1) school-based survey to elementary, high school, and/or post-secondary students in 
paper format within the past twenty (20) years before the closing date of this Request for Proposal.” So 
does the change mean that the sentence should now be interpreted as “The Bidder must have carried out 
and completed a minimum of one (1) school-based survey to elementary, high school, and/or post-
secondary students in paper format within the past five (5) to twenty (20) years before the closing date of 
this Request for Proposal.”?  
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Answer 5  
The change should not be interpreted as “within the past five (5) to twenty (20) years”.  It should be 
interpreted as “within the past twenty (20) years”. This is the current requirement under M1: “The Bidder 
must have carried out and completed a minimum of one (1) school-based survey to elementary, high 
school, and/or post-secondary students in paper format within the past twenty (20) years before the 
closing date of this Request for Proposal.” 

Question 6
For the changes to M3, what does the change 10 to 20 years’ experience refer to?  

Answer 6   
On page 1 of the RFP: Changes has been made on: M3: “The window for required experience is changed 
from 10 to 20 years”.  This refers to the changes made to the currently posted “active” CSTADS RFP 
compared to the inactive CSTADS RFP that was posted in June 2020;  the window of M3 experience has 
changed from “within the last 10 years” to “within the last 20 years”. 

Question 7
Does it meant that the former “minimum of 3 years of experience within the last 20 years” should now be 
read as “minimum of 3 years of experience within the last 10 to 20 years”, or does it mean that the PI 
needs at least 10 to 20 years’ experience leading survey design and implementation that involves 
sensitive subject matter? Please clarify.  

Answer 7 
The change should not be interpreted as “within the last 10 to 20 years”.  The change does not mean that 
the PI needs at least 10 to 20 years of experience. 

The PI must have a minimum of three years of relevant experience within the last 20 years. This is the 
current requirement under M3: “In addition, the proposed PI must have: i) a minimum of 3 years of 
experience within the last 20 years leading survey design and implementation that involves sensitive 
subject matter, (e.g. substance use, sexual health, family violence, conflict with the law, etc.)” 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.


